Ramendra Singh

From: Koodalingam S

Sent: 24 September 2024 17:28

To: Chennai MIS; Suganthraj B

Cc: Karthick K; Sowri Raja; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Ramendra Singh
Subject: Re: Milk boiler model confirmation required

Kindly place 12 litre capacity milk boiler.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Chennai MIS <chennai.mis@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:08:46 PM

To: Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Koodalingam S <koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant
Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Milk boiler model confirmation required

Dear Sir
For your information 18ltr milk boiler is not available in vendor, kindly confirm the 20 liter milk boiler.

Regards
Selva Ganesh

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 15:59

To: Chennai MIS <chennai.mis@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>;
Koodalingam S <koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant
Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Milk boiler model confirmation required

Dear Selva,

Please find below RC detail item list kindly suggests which model we procure
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sr No Product Category Size/ Specification/Weight Brand Spec/Model | HSN/SAC Code | GST% | Rate Per Unit
1 Pasteurizer 5 Ltrs PRADEEP 111300 84198120 18% 8,950
2 Pasteurizer 12 Ltrs PRADEEP 111312 84198120 18% 12,340
3 Pasteurizer 20 Ltrs PRADEEP 111320 84198120 18% 14,430
4 Pasteurizer 30 Ltrs PRADEEP 111330 84198120 18% 16,285
5 Insulated Pasteurizer 5 Lirs PRADEEP 111600 84198120 18% 12,060
[ Insulated Pasteurizer 12 Lirs PRADEEP 111612 84198120 18% 16.040
7 Insulated Pasteurizer 20 Lirs PRADEEP 111620 84198120 | N&% 18,740
8 Insulated Pasteurizer 30 Lirs PRADEEP 111630 84198120 18% 21,115
9 Hot Drink Maker 4.5 Lirs PRADEEP 111101 84198120 18% 6,530
10 Hot Drink Maker 9 Ltrs PRADEEP 111102 84198120 18% 7,240 |
11 Hat Drink Maker 18 Lirs PRADEEP 111104 84138120 18% 8,155
12 Hot Drink Maker 27 Lirs PRADEEP 111106 84198120 18% 9,995
13 Hat Drink Maker A0 Lirs PRADEEP 111108 84198120 18% 10,985
14 Insulated Hot Drink Maker 4.5 Ltrs PRADEEP 111201 84198120 18% 8,290
15 Insulated Hot Drink Maker 9 Lirs PRADEEP 111202 84198120 18% 9,380
16 Insulated Hot Drink Maker 18 Ltrs PRADEEP 111204 84198120 18% 11,035
17 Insulated Hot Drink Maker 27 Lirs PRADEEP 111206 84138120 18% 13,795
18 Insulated Hot Drink Maker 40 Ltrs PRADEEP 111209 84198120 18% 17,095
19| Coffee Filter with warmer plate 3 Lirs PRADEEP 111503 84198120 18% 2,035
20| Coffee Filter with warmer plate 5 Ltrs PRADEEP 111504 84198120 18% 6,120
21 Tea Filter with warmer plate 3 Lirs PRADEEP 111505 84198120 18% 5,035
22 Tea Filter with warmer plate 5 Ltrs PRADEEP 111506 84198120 18% 6,120
23 Karak Chai Brewer 5 Lirs PRADEEP -I brew 111513 84198120 18% 27,715
24 Karak Chai Brewer 10 Ltrs PRADEEP -l brew 111514 84198120 18% 33,730
25 Filter Coffee Machine 1 Ltrs PRADEEP -1 brew 111502 84198120 18% 19,140
26 Filter Coffee Machine 2 Ltrs PRADEEP -1 brew 111500 84198120 18% 23,170
27| Black Tea And Filter Coffee Brewer 2 Ltrs PRADEEP -I brew 111534 84198120 18% 28,115

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Chennai MIS <chennai.mis@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 September 2024 15:52

To: Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Koodalingam S <koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sowri
Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Milk boiler model confirmation required

Dear Sir
For your information 18ltr milk boiler is not available in vendor, kindly confirm the 20 liter milk boiler.

Regards
Selva Ganesh

From: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 15:38

To: Chennai MIS <chennai.mis@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Koodalingam S <koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Milk boiler model confirmation required

Hi Selva



As we discussed, request to confirm from your end.

Milk Boiler

Model no. 111620

Capacity - 201ltrs

Specitfication - 3000w, single phase

Regards,
Sowri Raja
Travel Food Services chennai Pvt. Ltd.



